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Transportation Planning Board Agenda Item 5
MEMORANDUM
TO: TPB Technical Committee
FROM: Andrew Meese, TPB Program Director, Systems Performance Planning

SUBJECT: Update on the Congestion Management Process
DATE: November 27, 2024

The proposed December 18, 2024 TPB meeting agenda includes a general update on the
Congestion Management Process (CMP) component of TPB’s long-range planning process (not
limited to the recently completed 2024 CMP Technical Report). In anticipation of this, the TPB
Technical Committee will be briefed on the topics planned for this TPB update. The emphasis is
expected to be on the strategies involved in CMP, such as the Commuter Connections program and
the Metropolitan Area Transportation Operations Coordination (MATOC) program.

Separately, staff would like to make the TPB Technical Committee aware that the 2024 CMP
Technical Report, accepted as final at the November 1, 2024 Technical Committee meeting, is now
finalized and posted for reference at the link below.

https://www.mwcog.org/documents/2024/11/19/congestion-management-process-cmp-technical-
report-congestion-congestion-management-process/
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